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PLANNING DEPARTMENT
GORDON HOUSE
BLACKHALL ROAD
INVERURIE AB5 SWA
Telephone No. (0467) 20981
Fax (0467) 24285

Rutland Exchange
Box No.775 Inverurie

ROBERT TINCH
Director

Your Ref.
Our Ref. GD/CYM/BENN

ADDRESS ALL LETTERS TO
THE DIRECTOR

If telephoning or calling ask for

Date 20th July, 1989 Mr. White Ext. 280

GORDON
DISTRICT COUNCIL

James Mackay,
The Dell,
Blairdaff,
Monymus k.

Dear Sir,

RE n me o mn om oana

As you know the felling programme for the Esson’'s part of
Bennachie has dictated that the planned restoration of the croft
house above the Clachie Burn has had to be delayed. I know that
this will be particularly disappointing to you and to the squad
of Employment Training workers who would have done the
rebuilding.

I wonder if you and the Bailies consider that other work might be
done, perhaps at the Essons colony, as an alternative. This
might involve site clearance, some minor rebuilding and
stabilisation work and on-site interpretation. In any event I am
sure the Bailies would like to discuss the matter and I would be
happy to take the matter further thereafter.

Yours faithfully,

fl o=

P{%irector of Planning.
CW/JBS



